
Citizen’s Focus Group Committee Meeting 
Friday, August 29, 2014 

 
 

 
Andrea started the meeting at 9:00am in the Public Works Conference Room.  A sign in sheet was 
passed to members to record attendance.   
 
Present: 
Andrea Gardner – City Manager 
Kevin Keller – Public Information Officer 
Marty Smith – Council Liaison 
Marcie Lowery 
Timothy McGinnis 
Marc Payne 
Ray Torres 
Regina Vargas – Arrived at 9:21 AM 
Ronnie Viss 
 
Absent: 
Chris Mulvey – Excused  
Bob Martin – Excused  
 
Other Staff Present: 
Daryl Uptmore – Director of Public Works 
Chris Altott – South Plant CPO 
Joe Wooten – Northwest Plant CPO 
 
Also present was Justine Mirabel (SA to City Manager) to record minutes.   
 

I. General Announcements  
 
Kevin advised the group about the hold off on pushing citizens to register their phone numbers 
with the First Call program.   Andrea explained CTCOG  is  looking  into another program, which 
should roll out by the year end. 
 
Andrea and Marty reminded the group about the Fowl Ordinance issue.  All the input received at 
the Council Meetings are from citizens in favor of the owning of chickens within the City limits.  
Marty advised the group if they have an opinion in regards to the owning of chickens, or have 
concerns, they need to speak about it during open forum.   
 



Andrea reminded everyone there would be a tour of the facility and advised anyone with medical 
issues to skip this portion of the meeting.  She then introduced the staff present to the members 
(as shown above).  Andrea advised Public Works is the one department in the City more likely to 
be taken for granted than any other.  Andrea asked members to think about the entire process 
and what is required to make it all work (i.e. infrastructure, tanks, lift stations, etc).   
 

II. Committee Discussion / Business (Open Forum) 
 
General Discussion / Updates  

 Group discussion was held regarding the Disabled Veteran’s Exemption.  Members were 
encouraged  to  research  the  topic  and,  if  they  so  choose, write  letters  to  their  State 
Representatives.  Members were encouraged to educate the citizens on the City wanting 
the State to pay for the cost (reimburse for lost revenue) of the exemption. 

 Group discussion was held regarding the zoning process for the City.  Andrea explained 
how zoning could be changed by a property owner and gave an example of  the most 
current item of discussion at P&Z. 

 Marty, Ray and Ronnie discussed the recycling center on US 190 and the opinion of some 
of the members on the look of the property.  Marc is the only member at this point who 
has submitted a letter regarding this matter to TxDOT.  Once a certain number of letters 
from the citizens of the City are received within a set timeframe, TxDOT will begin a review 
process (the property  is  located on their roadway).   Andrea explained  it  is a process  in 
which complaints are investigated and business owners have the opportunity to speak on 
the matter before TxDOT makes a decision regarding the complaints. 

 Marc asked if the City is shorted because of the military on the US Census.  Andrea advised 
we are shorted, but that also has benefits.  These include traffic analysis and traffic control 
installed by TxDOT because  the City  is under 50,000  in population.   After 50,000  the 
studies and control devices must be paid for by the City. 

 Regina asked  if  there could be anything done about  the parking area  in Cove Terrace 
Shopping Center.  Andrea advised this is private property, so she did not think so.  Kevin 
will get with Mike Morton, Chief Building Official, and ask.  Marty advised members these 
items should be addressed in Open Forum at the Council Meetings.   

 Marcie asked about downtown streets and the fact they look run down.  Andrea advised 
Marcie to get with James Mullen about the parking spaces/stripes for City owned streets.  
There is nothing the City can do about streets owned by the State. 

 Andrea  advised  in  reference  to  revitalizing  downtown,  the Ave D  Sidewalk  project  is 
coming up for submission and Andrea will need letters of support from the citizens asking 
for the approval.  Andrea advised Belton had the most citizen support during the last call 
for projects, and they have fewer people in their city. 

 Timothy asked how this need for comment could be promoted when the time comes for 
citizen input.  Discussion was held briefly regarding this topic. 

 
Wastewater Treatment – Public Works 



 Daryl began the discussion with an introduction to wastewater treatment.  Daryl advised 
the majority of wastewater is water.   

 Daryl  advised  the  group  the  City  spends  $52,000  to  the  Texas  Commission  on 
Environmental Quality (TCEQ) for the license to process the waste at the facilities.  Daryl 
advised in the last 3 years the facilities have received no write‐ups and have passed all 
the inspections.   

 Marc asked what the capacity of the treatment facilities are and if they are able to meet 
the current and future population for Copperas Cove, with direct reference to the new 
subdivisions being built in the city.  Joe advised the plants are at about 25% capacity for 
citizens for wastewater.  He advised the members once capacity reaches 75%, there must 
be plans to build new facilities.  The City has plenty of capacity for the new developments 
as related to wastewater.  Chris advised the standard of measure for each household is 
130  gallons  of  water  and  100  gallons  of  wastewater  per  household  or  meter 
(apartments/duplexes/etc.), with a 3 person standard.  This equates into 390 gallons of 
water and 300 gallons of wastewater per house or per meter per day.   

 Andrea advised the population threshold the City was reaching was for water, which has 
been addressed with the Stillhouse Lake study/project. 

 Daryl asked the group to imagine a rain event that flooded the treatment facilities, storm 
drains, etc. and the cost to citizens and the City  if this were to happen, as well as the 
health and safety impacts for the event.   

 Daryl and Chris held discussion with Marc and the group regarding Stormwater runoff.  
Marc asked what the  impact  is  for Stormwater with septic systems.   Chris advised the 
problems that can occur with septic systems are pollution control, health risks, and the 
possibility of contaminated water downstream from a septic tank. Daryl advised the City 
discourages the use of septic systems by developers when new subdivisions are being 
planned.  Andrea advised the City works with the builder to get sewer systems put in new 
developments with funding assistance.  This helps the developer and is a benefit to the 
City and the citizens buy new homes. 

 Regina and Marcie asked about  septic  systems  in  the City and outlying  county areas.  
Marcie wanted to know why the City  isn’t concerned about those with septic systems.  
Andrea  advised  the  county  regulates  septic  systems  as  provided  by  Texas  State  law.  
Andrea also advised the group a citizen with septic can have sewer, but they must pay the 
cost of having the infrastructure installed to service their address.   

 Chris and Joe discussed with the group the treatment of septic wastewater.  Chris advised 
the treatment facilities in the City are not equipped to treat septic water. Chris advised 
there  is  a  treatment  facility  in  Lampasas  that  treats  septic,  and  that  is  where  the 
wastewater  goes  when  citizens  with  a  septic  system  call  to  have  their  wastewater 
pumped.   

 Daryl advised the trucks seen around town vacuuming the sewer  lines clear blockages 
and prevent the sewer in the lines from going septic.  Daryl advised there are areas in the 
City which are considered “hotspots” for blockages and build‐up.  These areas are cleaned 
out frequently to prevent any issues.   



 Daryl spoke with the group regarding blockages/issues with sewer pipes at residences.  
He advised to call the City when there is an issue to have City employees come and check 
the  lines with a camera.   This can prevent  issues with unscrupulous plumbers trying to 
charge a citizen multiple times and then saying the issue is on the City side.   

 Andrea explained to the group the difference in customer/property owner responsibility 
in reference to water and sewer lines.  For water, this responsibility is from the meter to 
the residence.   For sewer  lines,  this responsibility  is  from  the residence all  the way  to 
where the line taps into the main sewer pipe.  Daryl advised this can be at the curb, in the 
middle of the street, or even at the opposite curb, depending on where the main pipe is 
located.  

 Andrea advised  the group  they  should do meetings at Public Works, PD and FD  then 
attend a Plat and Plan meeting to see what the process  is  in regards to services when 
developers want to build new subdivisions.   These are all departments which must be 
involved when houses go up. 

 Marc asked Daryl about how waste from certain areas was transferred to the treatment 
facilities.  Daryl advised there are fourteen (14) lift stations in the City to handle this issue 
for those areas not gravity fed.   

 Daryl  informed  the group  regarding  the pumps at  the stations.   One pump  runs at all 
times, the second is a backup.  If the stations needed two pumps to handle the volume, 
there would be three total.  Daryl advised there are backups to prevent any issue with the 
treatment  of  the water.    A  quick  repair,  for  example, would  be  about  3 months  for 
blowers.   

 Daryl  advised  the  group  if  the  standards  for  treatment went  away  today  statewide, 
Copperas  Cove would  still maintain  their  standards  for  the  health  and  safety  of  the 
citizens.  There is a large cost involved in the licenses, treatment, facilities, supplies and 
equipment and manpower needed to maintain the standard, but this is the right thing to 
do. 

 Daryl invited all members of the focus group to the City Council Workshop September 2, 
where he and two other entities will be doing a presentation on the Water Contingency 
Plan for the City. 

 A Tour took place with most members taking part. 

 General  Discussion  took  place  after  the  tour  regarding  the  facility.    Joe  and  Chris 
explained  the aerial photographs of  the  three  (3) wastewater  facilities hanging  in  the 
conference room, pointing out the structures and what they are used for.   
 

III. Conclusion of Meeting 
 
Andrea asked the group where they would like to have their next meeting.  Water Distribution 
was suggested and decided upon for the next topic/tour.  The group will meet at City Hall then 
proceed to the Water Distribution Facility for a tour.  Kevin advised he would notify the group via 
email of the next meeting date.   


